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Rivera, Maribel

From: Sherianne Lee [SLee@morganpg.com)
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2011 7:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Physical Address & Mailing Address Change
Hello,

Please note that the Physica! Address and Mailing Address from the following entities has changed. Please change the
Physical Address & Mailing Address for each of the following entities to:

450 E. Las Olas Blvd.
Suite 730 -
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 i

Should you need any additional information to process this request, please do not hesitate to call me at 954-522-6010.
Thank you. '
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FLORIDA PROPERTY INVESTMENT PARTNERS,
INC L01645
FPIP I, LTD Ag4000000821
FPIP II, LTD A94000000842
FPIP I, LTD A94000001255
FPIPV, LTD AS5000001328
FPIP VI, LTD AG7000001422
FPIP VII, LTD A97000002207
FPIP VI, LTD A98000001479
FPIP IX, LTD A98000001480
FPIP XI, LTD A01000000989
FPIP X!, LTD A01000001567
FPIP XV, LLC LG7000108505
HOLIDAY PLAZA ASSOCIATES, LTD A24121
HOLIDAY PARK PLAZA, INC. P93000047656
HOLIDAY PARK PLAZA, LTD. A01000001038
FLAMINGO PLAZA, LTD. AQ3000000043
DANMOR SUNRISE, LTD. A30995
MDBV, LTD. A94000000820
MORGAN REAL ESTATE, INC. 530437
SEMORAN PARTNERS, LLC L07000021561
SEMORAN PLAZA PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOC
INC N07000011716
MORGAN PROPERTY GROUP, LLC L04000070148

Sherianne E. Lee
Development Assistant

We have moved. Please note our new address.

Morgan Property Group
450 E. Las Olas Blvd,
Suite 730
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Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
WWw.morganpg.com

Phone: (954) 522-6010
Fax: (954} 522-6003

e-mail: slee@morganpg.com
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